PINE LAKES WOMEN'S CLUB MEETING MINUTES 01/02/2025

Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm per Bridget Heir President. Board in attendance.

Pledge of allegiance

Changes to board were discussed: Phyllis resigned as Vice president and Susan resigned as membership. Phyllis was appointed to finish her 1 year term for Membership and Susan will become the vice president for the next year. Effective immediately.

Jane Vogel discussed the upcoming election for president. Bridget will not run again. We curently have one nominee for president and that is Linda Baker. Linda reminded everyone that they can still be nominated until the February meeting. Thank You to Jane Vogel and Betty White for their help with the nominating committee.

Secretary report given and motion to accept by Dottie and second by Betty White.

Treasures report given By Linda and balance is 7083.72. Approved by Linda Baker. Motion to accept by Elaine and second by Andrea.

Membership committee report 2 new mwmbers Marcia and Donna welcome ladies.

Sunshine report given by Lynne Bentson.

Discussed the memorial for the Past President Bev Mercurio. . Lynne spoke about the plaque for the past president. The club was denied to be able to put a plaque in the Lobby for Bev. We will contune to discuss other ways to honor her. Possible a bench or planting a tree.

Thank you to Sheri Bartlett and Karen Baker for the refreshments for tonight.

Volunteers for the upcoming meeting were assigned and we Thank you for that. Those who wish to be reimbursed for the refreshment they have purchased will need to give receipts to Linda.

Lynne discussed the need for members to come forward with charities that they would like to give to. She has index cards available for you to make a list.

Christmas Tea will be December 15. Leslie Tait and Linda Baker cochair. It will be held from 2-4 pm. Just desserts and tea. More info to follow.

Sunshine report: given by Lynne Bentson. Please let her know if anyone is in the hospital or ill and just needs a pick me up.

Monday November 25, 2024 will be our Sloppy joe night. Free to the Pine Lakes and Lake Fairways communities. Approximately 175 were served.

January Meeting we will be doing chair yoga for seniors

January 11, 25 is the sock hop Brylcream to provide music for the sock hop. Set up will be at 4pm 0n January 11, 25. There were many members that volunteered to help.

January 19, 25 is the Community soup supper. It will be from 5-7pm. Volunteers are being sought to prepare their favorite soup. Tickets are \$10.00

Fashion on a dime on 02/08/25. See Linda Baker or Susan Miner for more information.

Singo Bingo will be on 03/29/25. Doors open at 6pm and Bingo starts at 6:30 pm. The event will be a \$10.00 per person and BYOB and snacks. PLEASE buy your tickets now.

Treasure sale is February 28,25. Set up will begin on February 27. More information to follow.

04/03/25 Pizza party for the new officers.

Split the pot was drawn and door prizes were handed out.

Meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm.

Submitted by Janice Birchfield/Recording Secretary. 01/02/25